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No.Ft.48-3635/2017(FCA)

H.P.Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

5 Ser

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA) To:-CCF Dharamshala.
O/O Pr. CCF, H P (HoFF)

Subject:- Diversion of 0.4189 ha of forest land in favour of HP Education
Department, Director of Higher Education, Lalpani Shimla, HP, for

the construction of Govt. Degree College Lanj, in Distt. Kangra (H.P),
within the jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Division Distt Kangra,
HP.

Memo:-
Kindly refer to your office letter No.C-XXVIII-a-17(s)/D/Shala/5474

~ dated 25.8.2020 on the subject cited above.

The proposal received has been found incomplete. The following

shortcomings have been noticed in the proposal which are to be completed. The proposal
folders alongwith necessary documents related to the proposal, received are also returned
herewith for necessary corrections. All the requisite documents may please be placed in
the proposal folder with proper numbering and index.

L

There is difference in estimated cost of the project mentioned against column No.A-
1(vii) of online part-I and mentioned against column No.1(iii) in hard copy of part-1.
In online part-I, 250 lac has been mentioned and hard copy 250 lac has been
mentioned. The estimated cost of the project should tally mentioned in hard copy
and in online part-1.

Against column No.B-2.3, village-wise breakup has been given. But in view of Gol
instructions dated 01.08.2019,a certificate (providing detail of villages benefitted)
duly authenticated by competent revenue authority is required to be submitted as an
essential document with the proposal on the prescribed format as under is required
to be submitted and uploaded in online part-I.

Sr.No. | Name of the village | Village code Population

01

There is difference in employment likely to be generated, mentioned against column
No.E in online part-I and given in hard copy of the proposal. Against column
No.E(ii), ‘25’ and against E(iii), ‘1200°, has been mentioned, whereas in hard copy
of part-I against column No.1(vi),1200 mandays have been mentioned. The
employment details given in online part-I and placed in hard copy should match.
Necessary corrections are required to be made in the employment details
mentioned in hard copy of the proposal.

Against column No.C(iii) & C(iv), although maps on toposheet and digital map
has been uploaded, but has not been signed by the DFO concerned. As per latest
instructions of Gol, these maps duly signed by the UA and DFO concerned are
required to be uploaded.
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Against column No.D(i), although the justification for locating the proposed project
over the forest land has been uploaded but has not been countersigned by DFO
concerned. Against this column the justification for locating the project over the
forest land duly signed by the user agency and DFO concerned is required to be
uploaded.

Against column No.I(i), ‘No’, has been mentioned. As per latest instructions of Gol,
in case of “No”, the distance of the proposed site from the protected area is required
to be obtained from DFO concerned for uploading against additional information
detail.

Against column No.K(i), although FRA certificate alongwith all the proceedings has
been uploaded. But the district level and SDM level proceedings are photocopies. In
the hard copy of the proposal also, the district level and SDM level proceedings are
photocopies. As per Gol instructions, FRA certificate in original and attested copies
of the all the proceedings, district level, SDM level and Village level duly attested by
the issuing department is required to be uploaded against this column and required to
be placed in the original proposal folder which is to be submitted to Gol.
Undertakings to pay the cost of CA, NPV and addl. NPV have although been
uploaded against additional information detail but have not been countersigned by
DFO concerned whereas the stamp of DFO has been affixed for countersignature,
Layout plan of the proposed college building has not been found uploaded in online
part-I and placed in the proposal folder.

Encl:As above.

A —
Divisional Forest Officer (FCA)
O/0 Nodal Officer Cum-Addl. Pr.CCF (FCA) HP

No. Ft.48-3635/2017(FCA)Dated Shimla-1,the ¢

Copy is forwarded to the following for information & necessary action as above.

1. DFO Dharamshala.
2. Principal, Govt. Degree College Lanj, Distt Kangra,HP.
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